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Mr Malcom Dowling

Greenstar Recycling (Munster) Limited Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
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Unit 6 Ballyogan Business Park Contae Loch Garman. Eire
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of Greenstar Recycling (Munster)
Limited at Sarsfieldcourt Industrial Estate, Sarstieldcourt, Glanmire, Cork.

Dear Mr Dowling

6" September 201 1 W0136-03

1 acknowledge receipt on 6™ September 2011 of information requested under Article
14(2)(b)(i1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 1 am to advise you
that the information is currently being assessed for comphiance the above referenced
Regulations.

Yours sincerety,

oAl

Dorota Richards
Programme Ofticer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

P



